From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Yvette Moore"

Cc: Chase Settle; Bob Asher

Subject: RE: C-141 Release Notification (Roy #3 SWD)
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:56:00 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

RE: EOG Y Resources * Roy SWD 003 * DOR: 11/13/2018

Greetings all,

The OCD tracking number for this release is 2RP-5094. Please note that Maria Pruett is no longer
with OCD. Going forward, please address District 2 environmental correspondence to Rob Hamlet,

and continue to copy me.

Rob’s email address is: robert.hamlet@state.nm.us

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Yvette Moore <Yvette Moore@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Chase Settle
<Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Release Notification (Roy #3 SWD)

Please find the attached C-141 for the location listed below

Roy #3 SWD
30-015-26562

Section 7, T19S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

C‘Seny resources
Yvette Moore
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